
Subject: RE: Updated DRUGDEX Monographs
From: "Torgerson, James E." <JETORGERSON@stoel.com>
Date: Sun, 14 Mar 2010 09:02:49 -0700
To: "Jim Gottstein" <jim.gottstein@psychrights.org>

Hi Jim:
 
I will pass your request on to my client and get back to you with its response as soon as I have it.
 
Regards,
 
Jim
 

From: Jim Gottstein [mailto:jim.gottstein@psychrights.org]
Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 12:24 PM
To: Torgerson, James E.
Cc: Jim Gottstein
Subject: Updated DRUGDEX Monographs
 
Hi Jim,

I am working on a motion for a preliminary injunction I expect to file shortly after
everyone's responses to the complaint are in and in working through that it has become
apparent the most recent DRUGDEX® monographs are extremely relevant.   For
example, the FDA approved Seroquel and Zyprexa for limited pediatric uses on December
4, 2009, which is not reflected in the DRUGDEX monographs I have.  The injunction
which I will be seeking would, of course, not prohibit causing or presenting claims to
Medicaid for those newly approved indications.  Additions to medically accepted
indications as a result of new FDA approval is easy enough for me to pick up, but
DRUGDEX also updates its monographs pertaining to indications that have not received
FDA approval.

It seems likely the judge would order your client to provide them in the context of the
motion for preliminary injunction and I can certainly subpoena them to a hearing (subject
to your possible objection), but I would prefer not to have to go to the court.  Therefore, I
am writing to ask if your client would voluntarily provide me with copies of the most
recent monographs, and updates as they occur, for the drugs included in the Medically
Accepted Indications Chart, plus the following drugs which I intend to add to the chart:

·         alprazolam (Xanax®)
·         Clonazepam (Klonopin®)
·         clorazepate (Tranxene®)
·         diazepam (Valium®)
·         flurazepam (Dalmane®)
·         lorzepam (Ativan®)
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·         temazepam (Restoril®)
·         zaleplon (Sonata®)
·         Zolpidem (Ambien®)

Granting me access to DRUGDEX would certainly be acceptable to me and presumably
easier for your client, but I know your client closely guards access to DRUGDEX. 
Perhaps your client can grant me access to just the drugs of interest.   Again, these would
be the drugs included in the Medically Accepted Indications Chart as well as those listed
above.

Please let me know.
--

James B. (Jim) Gottstein, Esq.
President/CEO

Law Project for Psychiatric Rights
406 G Street, Suite 206
Anchorage, Alaska  99501
USA
Phone: (907) 274-7686)  Fax: (907) 274-9493
jim.gottstein[[at]]psychrights.org
http://psychrights.org/

 ®

            Law Project for
       Psychiatric Rights

The Law Project for Psychiatric Rights is a public interest law firm devoted to the defense of people
facing the horrors of forced psychiatric drugging.  We are further dedicated to exposing the truth
about these drugs and the courts being misled into ordering people to be drugged and subjected to
other brain and body damaging interventions against their will.  Extensive information about this is
available on our web site, http://psychrights.org/. Please donate generously.  Our work is fueled with
your IRS 501(c) tax deductible donations.  Thank you for your ongoing help and support.
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